
IFB #20026 entitled “Biological Safety Cabinet and HEPA Exhaust Filter Certification” 

Questions and Answers 

 

 Category Bidder’s Question Answer 
1. Attachment B – Bid Form ENV is a reseller of parts and therefore does not stock parts. 

Are you able to modify the bid form to include a line for parts 
pricing or must parts be included in cost? 

No modification of the bid form is allowed. Pricing under 
Category D of attachment B should be all inclusive for the 
five maintenance and repair items listed.       

2. Minimum Qualifications 
to Bid, Section 3, Page 5 

Do you require an NSF accredited technician or can you 
accept technicians who have been trained to NSF 
specifications and/or previously withheld an NSF 
accreditation? 

An NSF accredited field technician will be required for all 
HEPA filter and biosafety cabinet certifications.     

3. Detailed Specifications, 
Section 4, Page 6, 
Paragraph 9 

Can you please clarify the disposal process of the used filters? Disposal of any filters removed from equipment or HVAC 
filter housings will be the responsibility of the Wadsworth 
Center.   

4. Detailed Specifications, 
Section 4, Page 6, 
Paragraph 11 

Will an NSF accredited technician be required to make all 
repairs and decontaminations? 

No.  An NSF accredited technician will not be required to 
make repairs or perform decontaminations, but an NSF 
accredited field technician will be required to certify 
equipment after any repairs or decontaminations that would 
require re-certification.   

 


